From: Munro, Fergus |

Sent: 20 April 2016 16:35
To: Planning
Subject: Application 2016/1013/P

Twould like to object to the above-referenced application on the basis that:

- it's additional height will rob much-needed light from the north-facing gardens to the rear of
the property in question;

- is out of keeping with the character of the neighbourhood and the adjoining terrace of
properties; and

- will, in the course of construction, entail huge disruption to the many neighbouring
properties both at number 6 and also in adjacent buildings.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Fergus

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Munro, Fergus (GB - PLC)"
Date: 20 April 2016 at 16:27:47 BST

To: Munro Fergus (G5 - PLC)”

Subject: 2016/1013/p

17508190

This e-mail may contain proprietary information andfor copyright material. This e-mail is intended for the use of the addressee only. Any
unauthorized use may be unlawful. If you receive this e-mail by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility
in your e-mail software.

Information contained in and/or attached to this document may be subject to export control regulations of the European Community,
USA, or other countries. Each recipient of this document is responsible to ensure that usage and/or transfer of any information
contained in this document complies with all relevant export control regulations. If you are in any doubt about the export control
restrictions that apply to this information, please contact the sender immediately.

Be aware that Meggitt may monitor incoming and outgoing e-mails to ensure compliance with the Meggitt IT Use policy.

Products and services are supplied on the terms of our Standard Selling Conditions. A copy is available on request.

Meggitt PLC

Registered Number: 432989

Registered in England and Wales

Registered Office: Atlantic House, Aviation Park YWest, Bournemouth
International Airport, Christchurch, Dorset BH23 8EWW



